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MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Research and Standards Coordination Branch
Division of Safety Technology, NRR

FROM: David P. Notley, Fire Protection Engineer
Electrical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology, RES

SUBJECT: ADVANCE COPY OF REPORT, " NUCLEAR POWER PLANT
ELECTRICAL CABLE DNiAGEABILITY EXPERIMENTS," .

NUREG/CR-2927, SAND 82-0236 BY L. L. LUKENS

Enclosed is a copy of the subject Sandia report.

The potential problem that Larry Lukens is addressing in the second
paragraph of his transmittal letter concerns cable failures at
temperatures less than those minimum temperatures required for LOCA
atmosphere. You may wish to bring this to the attention of any
sitting Licensing Board Panels.
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David P. Notley, Fire rotection Engineer
,

Electrical Engineering Branch
Division of Engineering Technology
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
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Enclosure:
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